



TIDWORTH TOWN COUNCIL AUGUST 2018

Minutes of the Town Council meeting held on Tuesday 7th August 2018 in the main hall of the Community Centre at 7pm

| Attended | | 18/0045 Apologies Cllr Slater | |
|---|---|--|------------|
| C'Ilr's M Connolly (in the Chair) (MC) N Arch (NA), S Anderton | | Absent Clir Dawson | |
| (SA), A Birch (RG), P Hedg (BP), E O'Co C Lovell Tow 3 x member | (AB), A Connolly (AC), Susan Fell (SF), R Gregory ge (PH), Humphrey Jones (HJ), G Paine (GP), B Pratt nnell (EO), C Woodward (CW), D Wright (DW) yn Clerk, Tina Edwards (Holy Trinity) Tina Dewey (TD), s of public (Home Farm Residents Association), WO1), F Galvin (FG), A Peckham (AP) | BP proposed that the apologies are accepted, second carried. | ded by HJ, |
| Item | Agenda Item | l | Action by |
| 18/0046 | Declaration of Interest MC and SF bills for payment | | |
| 18/0047 | Public Questions: | | |
| | Public Questions: Church: Tina thanked the Council for the grass cutting in the church yard and complimented the job they had done. She is still looking into CCTV and is awaiting quotes. She was concerned that there had been no contact regarding Remembrance Day, the Clerk said she would make sure she was included in any future meetings. Home Farm Residents Association: Roger Green asked if the feasibility report had been completed. MC explained that it was still being done and once it had been discussed by the Council it would made public. GSM: WO1 Michael Avant confirmed that the Remembrance Day service was to be held at the Garrison Theatre. He is unable to book a band and asked if the Council could help. He will discuss road closure with the Clerk. AP attended as she had seen the Mayors Blog regarding the cutting down of the trees on the Ashdown Estate, she is concerned that planting season will be missed. The Clerk will make investigations. FG Thanked the Council for the Town Festival and also for his certificate from the Photography Competition. | | |
| | TD congratulated everyone on the success of | of the Festival. | |
| 18/0048 | Minutes of Previous Meeting: | | |
| | Minutes of July 2018 meeting had been circulated. No matters arising | | |
| | HJ proposed they were a true and accurate record, seconded by SA, carried. | | |
| 18/0049 | Wiltshire Councillor/Mayors Report MC reported that the Sydenham's application consulted as there had been some changes | | |

| | being no further business to discuss the meeting was closed at 7.30pm | adys before t | ine meeting | |
|---------|--|---------------|-------------|--|
| | September 2018 @ 7pm submitted to days before t | | | |
| | | | ms to be | |
| | MC and SF did not vote | | | |
| | payment of £19368.16 be paid, seconded by NA. | | | |
| | Bills for payment totalling £19368.16 had been circulated. BP proposed Bills for | | | |
| 18/0053 | Bills for Payment | | | |
| 18/0052 | Correspondence – Newsletters and reports available for inspection. | | | |
| • | None | | | |
| 18/0051 | Business Between Meetings | | | |
| | The next Memory Café will be held on 22 nd October 2018 2pm-4pm at the Wellington Academy. | | | |
| | BP had recently attended a meeting concerning unruly youths in Ludgersha | | | |
| | Royal Mail. | | | |
| | chapel is accepted, seconded by SA, carried. The next edition of Tidworth Times is almost complete and will be getting delivered by | | | |
| | BP proposed that the quote of £160.00 from the Little Flower Shop to decorate the | | | |
| | A quote of £160.00 has been received for flowers for the Mortuary Chapel Open Day. | | | |
| | Charity. The Photography and Tidworth In Bloom competitions had been a success. | | | |
| | £430.00 had been received in pitch fees for the Festival which will go to the Mayors | | | |
| | BP proposed that the minutes were a true and accurate record, seconded carried. | by Dvv, | | |
| | SF reported on a meeting held on 17 th July 2018. Minutes has been circulated. | | | |
| | Community Engagement | | | |
| 18/0050 | Committee Reports | | | |
| | help on the day, AJ Mayhew and his team and TTC's staff. | | | |
| | MC ended his report by saying that the festival was the best yet and he passed on his thanks to all involved especially SF and the Engagement Committee, all Councillors who | | | |
| | be addressed. | cod on hic | | |
| | delayed, the Clerk has today received the inspection and there are issues w | hich need to | | |
| | Due to unforeseen circumstance the opening of Connolly Way playpark has been | | | |
| | arranging a similar project for the end of the Community Centre which needs repairing. | | | |
| | Board to fund the scheme. Along with SF and the Clerk he has been discussing TTC | | | |
| | He said how fantastic the art work on the Queens Wall was and explained that the idea originated from him being approached by a lady in Ludgershall he then got the Area | | | |
| | equipment. | | | |
| | MC has made it clear that TTC's budget is £4 million plus £250,000.00 for furnishing and | | | |
| | are to be disable. He has met with one of the partners to discuss viability and funding. | | | |
| | Himself and AC have attended a meeting to discuss the revised plans for the Civic Centre and agree there are improvements. The parking is now to be 68, 11 of which | | | |
| | | e CIVIC | | |

There being no further business to discuss the meeting was closed at 7.30pm

Agreed as a true record...... Mark Connolly, Chairman